
WHATCOM COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

SHERIFF'SjoOFFICE 311 Grand Avenue

DONNELL " TANK" TANKSLEY Bellingham, WA 98225

Sheriff OFFICE     =    360) 778- 6600

TO:       Satpal Sidhu, County Executive

FROM:  Donnell Tanksley, Sheriff 4k

DATE:   June 28, 2024

RE:       TBL Investigations and Consulting LLC
Contract for Services Agreement

Enclosed for your review and signature is one ( 1) original agreement between TBL Investigations
and Consulting LLC and Whatcom County Sheriff' s Office.

Background and Purpose

Contract for services agreement to conduct background investigations on candidates seeking
employment with the Sheriff' s Office.

This is an on- call agreement for services as needed with an annual estimated cost of$ 40, 000.

Funding Amount and Source
Funding for these on- call services will come from existing Sheriff's Office budgets.

Additional Request

The Sheriff' s office asks for approval of TBL Investigations be able to subcontract services if he

chooses.

Please contact Undersheriff Steve Harris at extension 6718 if you have any questions regarding
the terms of this agreement.

Thank you.

enclosure

Dedicated to Making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.


